



MEETING MINUTES

Monday, October 4, 2021

Virtual Meeting via Zoom commencing at 6:30 pm

1. Welcome and Introductions

Henry Wash (High Aspirations), Clare Murphy Shaw, Arthur Gough, Jessica Blubaugh, Brett Creason, Robb Traylor, Rodney Sampson, Ben Payton, Mark Green, Matthew Macchietto, Lenita Johnson, Share Bane, Jon Hile, Josepha Lara-Smith, Justice Horn, Teresa George, Ryan Prescott, Heather Hoss

2. Approval of September Treasurer's Report (Clare)

- a. Normal bills paid. Nothing extraordinary. Robb motioned for approval, Ben seconded. Treasurer's report approved.

3. Approval of September Minutes (Mark)

- a. Robb motioned for approval, Clare seconded. Minutes approved.

4. Old Business

a. PIAC Request Follow Up & Traffic Calming

- i. Waiting on City planning to investigate intersection at Cherry and McGee Trfwy.
- ii. Bylaws Update (Jon)
Bylaw Committee will have progress report at November's Meeting.
- iii. High Aspirations (Henry)
Henry shared for information an updated rendering of the improvements at High Aspirations current green space. The Pavilion is now much more open with a small soccer field next to it. On existing green space, so parking will be unchanged. He will present it formally at a future date. High Aspirations is holding a Trunk or Treat. He will send information to LCA. Send Henry an email to participate.

5. New Business

a. Justice Horn - Candidate for Jackson County Legislature District 1

- i. Justice will be running for the in-district seat. He wants to provide Equity, Accountability, Community. **Equity** – Equitable spending, and fair tax



assessments. **Accountability** – Being visible, show up, transparent.

Community - Downtown does well to engage the community. Jackson County does not. He will collaborate with LCA, and make it clear he supports the neighborhood.

- b. Redistricting Process - Longfellow Neighborhood
 - i. Several meetings being held to get input from residents on redistricting. Jess recommended, as individuals, we give them our thoughts on redistricting
6. Committee Reports
- a. Communications & Membership (Robb)
 - i. Fall Festival scheduled for 10/24 will be moved to the spring of 2022. Organizers felt there was too little time to prepare. Tree planting will still occur.
 - ii. Newsletter will be in electronic format this time. Send ideas for items to Robb.
 - iii. Dumpster Day. Expand number of dumpsters for 2022. Place them in-line on the north side of 30th street to help traffic flow.. Henry would like a dumpster closer to 27th Street. Clare said we use to have them at the Charlotte circle on some dumpster dates, but they were move near the farm since it is a community space. It also aids the KC dumpster by making the drop off more familiar. Jess suggested that the cleanup volunteers be organized by zones/blocks so that 27th and Campbell is covered. Alan noticed a lot of poison ivy in the alleys. Will the city control it?
 - b. Development (Brett) Nothing to report for this meeting
7. Closed Session
- a. Board Members Present: Rodney, Mark, Josepha, Jess, Brett, Clare, Jon, Matthew, Rob, Ben
 - b. LCA commerce platforms
 - i. Motion presented to combine ecommerce, website, and email into 1 platform for both ecommerce and marketing. Motion approved by board members.



- c. 3000 Campbell Project
 - i. Motion presented to distribute a Request for Proposal restricted to interested neighborhood parties willing to be partners with LCA in rehabilitating the property. Motion approved by board members.